(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phane #)

[]Pckup  []war (] ma

(Business Entity Name}

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

HARMAR

100188454371
12 |®

£. DENNARD
%,



Page 1 of'2

Malave, Erin '

From: corphelp

Sent: Manday, November 29, 2010 10:18 AM

To: ‘Info Professionat Services'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Frank Diaz---FEI for COOPERATIVA TRANSPORTES SUNAJE, R.L., INC--P10000096015

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Plaase take a faw minutes to pravide feedback on the quatity of service you recaived from our staff The Flonda Departnent of State vaiues
your feedback as a custorner. Dawn K. Roberts, Flonda Interim Searetary of Stale, 18 comnmitted lo conlinuausly assessing and impraving
tre lovel and quality of services provided to you Simply click oo the link ta the "00QS Customer Sabisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survay

From: Info Professional Services {mailto:info@prosus.net]

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 9:38 AM

To: corphetp .

Subject: Frank Diaz---FEI for COOPERATIVA TRANSPORTES SUNAIJE, R.L., INC--P10000096015

Piease list FEIl for COOPERATIVA TRANSPORTES SUNAJE, R.L., INC --
10000096015, as-

27-4030640
Thnanks

FFrank Diaz

professional services lic,

a professional services firm.
3128 Coral Way

Miami, Florida 33145-3210

direct line 305-359-4491

fax line  305-403-1061
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